














GRIFFISS BUSINESS & TECHNOLOGY PARK











	Griffiss Business & Technology Park traces its heritage to Griffiss Air Force Base, which was activated in February 1942 as the Rome Air Depot.  The depot’s initial responsibilities involved storage, maintenance  and  shipment of equipment for the Air Logistics Command.  Rome Air Depot was renamed in September 1948 in honor of Lt. Col. Townsend E. Griffiss of Buffalo, N.Y., an Army Air Corps pilot who died in an aircraft accident in England in 1942 -- the first U.S. airman to lose his life in the European Theater during World War II.


	The Rome Air Development Center (RADC) was created in June 1951 for research, development and testing of electronic systems for the Air Research and Development Command.  Also in 1951, the Rome Air Depot became the Rome Air Force  Specialized  Depot, responsible for ground communication and electronics.  In June 1958, the headquarters of the Ground Electronics Engineering Installation Agency (GEEIA) was formed to engineer and install ground communications equipment throughout the world.  GEEIA assumed host responsibilities for Griffiss Jan. 1, 1968.


	In late 1958, the Rome Air Specialized Depot was redesignated the Rome Air Materiel Area (ROAMA), with the responsibility of managing Air Force communications support programs.  In 1964, ROAMA was selected for a phase-out, which was completed three years later.


	In May 1959, the 465th Fighter Interceptor Squadron was assigned to Griffiss with F-89 Scorpion all-weather fighters.  Late the next year, the 49th Fighter Interceptor Squadron assumed operational control over the 465th and became a major tenant at Griffiss.  The 49th operated  F-101 Voodoos until late 1968, when it was re-equipped with F-106 Delta Darts.  The 49th was the last operational unit to fly the F-106s, prior to being deactivated July 1, 1987.


	Also in 1959, the 4039th Strategic Wing of the Strategic Air Command (SAC) was activated as a base tenant, equipped with B-52 Stratofortress bombers and KC-135 Stratotankers.  In February 1963, that unit was deactivated  and the 416th Bombardment Wing was activated in its place.  The 416th BMW assumed host responsibilities for Griffiss in July 1970. 


	Early in 1970, GEEIA merged with the Air Force Communications Command (AFCC) to form a single organization, the Northern Communications Area (NCA).  NCA was replaced by the Continental Communications Division (CCD), a division of AFCC, June 1, 1981, and deactivated Dec. 31, 1985.
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	Responsible for monitoring the skies above 500,000 square miles of the Northeast, the Northeast Region Operations Control Center (ROCC) of the North American Aerospace Defense Command (NORAD) gained full operational status at Griffiss in October 1983.  The headquarters of the 24th Air Division, formerly located at Hancock Field, Syracuse, was relocated to Griffiss the following month.  The ROCC was redesignated the Sector Operations Control Center (SOCC), the operational component of the Northeast Air Defense Sector (NEADS), in 1986.  The 24th Air Division  was inactivated in September 1990.


	On Dec. 14, 1990, RADC was renamed Rome Laboratory -- recognizing the long association between the research and development facility and the surrounding community --- as the Air Force realigned 14 laboratories and research centers into four "super" laboratories.


	The 416 Bomb Wing came under the Air Combat Command (ACC) and Rome Laboratory became part of the Air Force Material Command (AFMC) in 1992.


	In June 1993, the Base Realignment and Closure Commission voted to realign Griffiss Air Force Base, stripping the base of its active flying mission and establishing Rome Laboratory as a “stand alone” facility on federally retained property.  The BRACC also directed that the SOCC be transitioned to the Air National Guard and that the Griffiss runway also be operated by the National Guard to support deployment of the Army’s 10th Mountain Division from Fort Drum, N.Y.


	The following year, the Department of Defense announced that a Defense Finance and Accounting Service (DFAS) satellite center would be established at Rome, operating in what was Depot 1 of the original Rome Air Depot and later the headquarters for the 416th Bombardment Wing.


	In June 1995, the Base Realignment and Closure Commission again focused on Department of Defense recommendations involving Griffiss.  BRAC commissioners reaffirmed Rome Laboratory’s presence at Griffiss as a “stand alone” facility.  They also approved the recommendation to close the Griffiss airfield after completion of a runway extension at Fort Drum.


	Griffiss completed its 1993 BRACC-ordered realignment on Sept. 30, 1995.  At that time, Rome Laboratory, DFAS, and National Guard operations of the SOCC and airfield became the major remaining Department of Defense activities where a base was carved from farm fields in the early days of World War II.
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